HW/2005R01415

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Criminal No.
V.

EDGAR GONZALEZ-VALENZUELA, :

a/k/a “Edgar V. Gonzalez,”
JESUS LEYVA,

a/k/a “Chewy,” :

a/k/a “Julio,” and 2
LAURA RODRIGUEZ : 1

1 U.S.C. 88 846 & 841(a)(1);
8 U.S.C. § 2

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey,
sitting at Camden, charges:
COUNT 1
From in or about early 2001, to on or about March 8,
2003, 1n Camden County, in the District of New Jersey, and
elsewhere, the defendants
EDGAR GONZALEZ-VALENZUELA,
a/k/a “Edgar V. Gonzalez,”
JESUS LEYVA,
a/k/a “Chewy,”
a/k/a “Julio,”
and
LAURA RODRIGUEZ,
did knowingly and intentionally conspire and agree with one
another and with others, including Raymond Morales, to distribute
and to possess with intent to distribute 5 kilograms or more of

cocaine, a Schedule 11 narcotic drug controlled substance,

contrary to the provisions of Title 21, United States Code,



Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b) (1) (A).-

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.



COUNT 2
On or about March 8, 2003, in Camden County, in the
District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant

EDGAR GONZALEZ-VALENZUELA,
a/k/a “Edgar V. Gonzalez,”

did knowingly and intentionally distribute and possess with
intent to distribute 5 kilograms or more of cocaine, a Schedule
Il narcotic drug controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections
841(a)(1) & ((1)(A), and Title 18, United States Code, Section

2.

A TRUE BILL

FOREPERSON

CHRISTOPHER J. CHRISTIE
United States Attorney



